

William Kerr

Enterprise Networking

Date: 18 Aug 2022

Revision: 1



Summary of Qualifications

William Kerr is a network engineering and architecture specialist with over 10 years' experience working for major network consulting firms. He has served as technical lead for large enterprise networking designs and has also worked in product development and emerging technologies. He has certifications with Cisco, Aruba, AWS, and Microsoft as a professional in networking and cloud technologies.

Skills and Proficiencies

Network Technologies: routing/switching, firewall and VPN, network access control, cloud networking

Certifications: CCNP, Microsoft Azure, AWS, Silver Peak, Aruba Switching, Aruba ClearPass, Aviatrix, Meraki

Work Experience

Technical Marketing Engineer

Aruba Networks, HP Enterprise 2021 – Present (Networking Solutions, Edge Services)

- Designed best practices for Aruba EdgeConnect Enterprise (Silver Peak) solution
- Worked on development of Aruba Central NetConductor
- Design and training for Distributed Fabric technologies (EVPN-VXLAN)

Technical Architect – Enterprise Networking

CDW Corporation 2014-2021 (Enterprise Networking)

- Lead development services for Aruba Switching, Silver Peak, Cisco SD-WAN and others
- Architected multiple implementations of global iWAN solutions for enterprise companies
- Served as pre-sales technical contact to assist numerous clients with networking designs

Systems Engineer

Netech Corporation 2013-2014 (Corporate Networking)

- Delivery engineer responsible for designing and implementing Cisco network solutions
- Lead large-scale Cisco and Meraki wireless deployments
- Architected and implemented complex, highly available networks spanning multiple sites

Network Engineer

Superior Support Resources, Sieve Networks, NCL Graphic Specialties (2010-2013)

- Served as a technician and network engineer for several companies providing network services

Education

- Bachelor of Science, Information Technology with Networking focus
- Associate of Applied Science, IT Networking Specialist